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Michaei T. Fife

October 12, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

Barbara Leidigh . ”‘ﬁ
Staff Attorney N
State Water Resources Control Board
1001 I Street, 14th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re:  Support for Request for Continuance of Hearing by Mojave Water Agency
Lake Arrowhead Community Services District Enforcement Hearing Cease and
Desist Order No. 262.31-18
Administrative Civil Liability Complainant No. 262.5-40

Dear Ms. Leidigh:

This letter is submitted by the Arrowhead Lake Association (“ALA”) in response to Lake
Arrowhead Community Services District’s (“LACSD”) letter dated October 11, 2005.

It is clear that procedural irregularitics exist in this matter.

The problem identified by ALA was caused by LACSD and is made possible in part by
the scheduling of the hearing on this matter. LACSD does not deny the existence of the problem
but insists that the schedule be maintained. .

The 60-day extension requested by Mojave Water Agency is a very small amount of time
and no onc has identificd any way in which this continuance would prej .,m:.'ﬂ- any party.

Mojave Water Agency’s request should be granted — the hearing date should be
continued for at least 60-days and the deadline to submit testimony and exhibits should be
moved accordingly.

Sincerely,

7%4 el = 7 /é-z
Michael T. Fife
For HATCH & PARENT
A Law Corporation
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